From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca”

Cc: "Kharatyan Karén"

Subject: New Application 1BR-FTA---- Firefighter Training
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:21:00 AM
Attachments: 110704 1BR-FTA---- Require Addnl Info-OTAE.pdf

Please note that the attached request for information necessary to complete your application has
not been received. Please advise when we can expect the necessary documentation.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca
mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Karen Kharatyan

To: corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 1BR-FTA Cambridge Bay Firefighting Training Area licence application
Date: Monday, July 04, 2011 1:40:03 PM

Good day Corinne,

| was doing a preliminary technical review of your application and | noticed that some required
documents are not included in the application.

Given the only land-farming activities proposed under this licence , maybe you do not plan to have
any hazardous materials stored on site. However, | believe you will have heavy and/or other
machinery working on-site. The application should contain a standalone Spill Contingency Plan in
the format set out by the Consolidation of Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations R-
068-93.

A standalone Abandonment and Restoration Plan should also be included with the application. If
the remediation will be completed by a contractor and you don’t still have a selected contractor,
you may submit an Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan within temptative dates.

A description of undertaking is provided within the Item 9 of licence application. However, a
Project Summary in English shall be helpful to be included within the application as well.

The licence application shall be sent for 30 day comments upon the receipt of above mentioned
documents.

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
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